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Mr. Dean McClure

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Arnott Ramsay NCT-B Lease
Arnott Ramsay NCT-B #6: API 30-025-26278
Jalmat Pool: 33820
Langlie Mattix Pool: 37240
Dear Mr. McClure:
FAE Il Operating LLC, as operator, will be filing applications with the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for approval of

the aforementioned commingling project. After a review of internal records, this letter serves as notice that the operator and interest
owners are identical for the pools listed above.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned phone at (832) 219-0809 or by email at
rebecca@faenergyus.com. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

FAE Il Operating, LLC

7 104

Rebecca Wing
Land
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